
Q   

#
Question Answer

5
Can consultants get copies of the most recent NBIS Inspection 

reports for the subject bridges?
Please see the attachments located under the RFQ.

4
Are any bridges under the RFQ for Bridge Inspection Services For 

The I-95 Wilmington Viaduct a movable bridge?
There are no moveable bridges associated with this project.

3

The RFQ lists inspection, design, and construction services for the 

viaduct but the title of the agreement only mentions inspection 

services. Can you confirm that the agreement includes all three 

aspects – inspection, design, and construction?

Yes, the RFQ is intended to procure a consultant to perform engineering 

services related to a design level inspection of the viaduct and associated 

ramps, the development of rehabilitation plans and contract documents 

based on the inspection, and support during construction.

2

Under Expression of Interest Requirements, 2. D. (2) d) Does the 

guidance mean 5 total projects, each 1 page in length, for a total of 5 

pages?

Up to five (5) similar projects may be submitted, with one project per page 

or all five (5) projects on one page.

1 Are any plans or related documents available for review?
All documents available for review can be found on the GSS website at 

bids.delaware.gov.
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